Monica Hawkins

From: Rod Prieur <RPrieur@sgpnetwork.com>
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 11:01 AM

To: Jason Trottier

Cc: Monica Hawkins

Subject: Re: Private Dock on Public Lands

Hello Jason

Thank you for the document and | would like to book time on July 11 for delegation if Monica could book me in.
It should not be a lengthy presentation

Thank you all

Regards

Rod
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From: Jason Trottier <jason.trottier@eastferris.ca>
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 10:11:02 AM

To: Rod Prieur <RPrieur@sgpnetwork.com>

Cc: Monica Hawkins <monica.hawkins@eastferris.ca>
Subject: Private Dock on Public Lands

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open any attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.]

Hi Rod,
It was nice meeting you today.

As discussed, I’'m sending you this email so that you may forward any historical or legal information or
documents you may have regarding permission to use public lands for private use. | have attached the
minutes of the April 10", 1972 meeting — see item #2, that | mentioned today. Also, should you wish to make a
delegation to our Council at their July 11" meeting, please “reply all” to this email so that our Clerk, Monica
Hawkins, can include you on the agenda. You have until Wednesday, July 5" at 4:30 pm to confirm your
presentation with our Clerk.

Have a great long weekend!
Jason

Jason Trottier, HBBA, CPA, CMA
Chief Administrative Officer/Treasurer
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Please note: My working hours may not reflect yours. Please do not feel obligated to answer outside your
normal work hours.

Note: This e-mail may contain privileged and/or confidential information and may be subject to legal privilege. Any
distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by anyone other than the intended recipient is
unauthorized. If you received this e-mail by error, please advise the sender immediately by e-mail or telephone, and
delete the e-mail and attachments from any computer.



